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Ann Cole 

From: Mary Bane 
Sent: 
To: Elisabeth Draper 

Cc: 

I . - ~  

Monday, April 06, 2009 1 : I  7 PM 

Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Connie Kummer; Paul Stallcup; William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; 
Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Bill McNulty; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Keino Young; Martha Brown; 
Jennifer Brubaker; Mary Anne Helton; Chuck Hill; Mary Bane; Selena Chambers 

for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company 
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification to Item 13, April 7, 2009 Agenda, Docket No. 080317-El - Petition 

Approved. 

From: Elisabeth Draper 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 11:30 AM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Connie Kummer; Paul Stallcup; William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; 
Larry Harris; Bill McNulty; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Keino Young; Martha Brown; lennifer Brubaker; Mary Anne 
Helton 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification to Item 13, April 7, 2009 Agenda, Docket No. 060317-EI - Petition for 
rate-increase by Tampa Electric Company 

Staff requests approval to  make an oral modification t o  I tem 13 scheduled fo r  tomorrow's Agenda. I tem 
13 relates to  a post-hearing recommendation on TECO's rate case. A t  the March 17,2009, Agenda the 
Commission voted on the revenue increase and most other issues. This recommendation deals with the fall- 
out rates issues, The error is minor and does not affect the recommendation statement in any of the 
issues, The Emergency Relay Power Supply Charge for rate schedules SBI-1 and SBI-3 is shown on 
Schedule 3, pages 7 and 8 of 10, as 0.57 $/kW. The correct charge is 0.56 $/kW. The revised pages of 
Schedule 3 are attached, showing the correction in type and strike. 

4/6/2009 



Docket No. 080317-E1 
Date: March 26, 2009 

Schedule 3 
Page 7 of 10 

C""e"t Proposed 

Rate CUnent R.tB Pmponed 
Schedule Type of Charge Rate Schedule Rate 

SBI-1 Customer Charge SBI 
Standard Pnmary 1.m 51811 647 $/Bill 

Standard Subtransmission 1,OK Ys8II 2,397 $/Bit1 
Time-ofDay Primary ion I~E~II E47 11B811 
Tim-&Day Subransmission 1pK UBill 2.537 Wilt 

Supplemental Demand Charge 

Standard [all delmry mltages) 

Timeof-Dsy Billing - (Ail delmry mBsges) 

Time-of-Dq Psak - [AI decery mltagss) 

SUpplemsntal Energy Charge 

Standard (all delmry mltsges) 

TirncoFDay OwPsak. (All delhery roHaoss) 

TlmeoFDay MI-Pesk. [AI delmry rotages1 

Standby Demand Charge (all delmry mHages) 
Local Facilities Resenation 

Plusthe gresterof 

Power Supply R e ~ e m t m  or 

P w a r  Supply Dsmand 

Standby Energy Charge 

Timeof-Day [Ail) 

Transformer Ovnership Discount 

SYpplememal 

Standard Primary 

Slsndad SuMrsnsmasion 

rlme-owsy Pnmary 

Timeof-Day Subtransmission 

TimeoFDay Pnmrry 

nme&Dsy Sublian8miss~on 

Stlndby 

Emergency R0I.y Pwlei Supply Charge @In 

Sup plemsmll 

Standby 

POW F ~ C I O ~  charge: 

Pmer Factor Credit 

Meter L m  Diocount: 

Supplemsmal 

Standard Pnmary 

Standard Subtianmission 

Timeof-Day Primary 
Tlmeof-Day Subransrnission 

TlmeoFOay Ptimsry 

lime&Dsy Subtmnsmishion 

Standby 

1 4 5  $ k W  

- $ k W  

- vkw 

1078 $kwh 

I 078  /kWh 
1078 /kWh 

095 $/kW 

OW mW-Mo 
003 mW-Day 

0 .51  /nWh 

. I lkW 

@a) $/kW 
- $/kW 

(023) $ k W  

- $/kW 
(021) vkw 

ow snw 

ow vkw 

0032 t rVARh 

(0031) ULVARh 

0.0 % 

11.m % 

(1.01 % 

0.0 % 

0.0 % 

l1.Q % 

145 WkW 

145 SkW 

- mw 

2504 /kWh 

2504 /kWh 

2 m  (kwh 

1.43 m W  

119 $/kW-Mo 

Ods $kW-Day 

1.ooO @kWh 

. mw 
P a l  mw 
. mw 

(0.40) mw 

. mw 
(0331 vkw 

On vkw 
0.56 I l kW 

nO $lkW 
0.s $/kW 

O m 2  IikVARh 

(0.031) $/kVARh 

0.0 x 
(1.0) % 

(1.Q % 

0.0 % 

0.0 % 

(1.0) % 

- 19-  



- oz - 

% IO 11 

% 00 

% (011 
k 00 
% (0 11 
% 00 

pasodud 

% (011 
% 00 

% I011 

% I011 
% 00 

% 00 


